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NEW QUESTION 1
A project team gathers weekly to review its progress. Which of the following is the project manager MOST likely to have prepared to ensure team members who
are absent remain informed about assignments?

A. Status report

B. Project plan

C. Change log

D. Meeting minutes

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 2
A project manager prefers to have immediate contact with team members because it allows for faster response times and more interactive discussions. Which of
the following communication methods should the project manager use?

A. Synchronous
B. Informal

C. Asynchronous
D. Formal

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION 3
As part of the planning phase, a PM has defined tasks, durations, resources, and costs. Which of the following is the NEXT step in the process?

A. Update the work breakdown structure.
B. Review the backlog.

C. Seek baseline approval.

D. Establish the resource pool.

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION 4
A PM has identified all the resources involved in a project. The next step is to identify which resources are responsible for which tasks. Which of the following
should be used to document this information?

A. RFI

B. RACI
C. WBS
D. SOW

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 5
During a staff meeting, a project manager voices a concern about the client billing rate for a particular engineer. Which of the following documents would the
project manager need in order to find this information?

A. SLA

B. TOR
C. SOW
D. NDA

Answer: AB

NEW QUESTION 6
Due to budgetary and time constraints, a PM scheduled a meeting with all stakeholders during the planning phase to review the requirements and come to an
agreement on the minimum viable product that would be acceptable. Which of the following would be used to document this input?

A. Project change management plan

B. Project management plan Most Voted
C. Project transition plan

D. Project communication plan

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 7

A project manager was not part of a contract negotiation. The project manager is concerned that stakeholders will expect the project to achieve deliverables
requested in the RFP. Which of the following documents should the project manager produce FIRST to start communication about the boundaries of the project?
A. Milestone chart

B. Work breakdown structure

C. Project charter

D. Detailed scope statement

Answer:
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C

NEW QUESTION 8
A third party needs to perform a short-term task for which the duration cannot be accurately estimated and the cost cannot be calculated in advance. Which of the
following should the project manager put in place before work begins?

A. Time and materials contract
B. Master service agreement
C. Fixed-price contract

D. Statement of work

E. Cost-plus agreement

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION 9
Which of the following is a quality assurance tool?

A. Defining project goals

B. Identifying the root cause analysis
C. Assessing employee efficiency

D. Assessing skill gaps

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 10
Someone claiming to be from a tax agency sent an email to a team member asking for access to the project repository. Which of the following BEST describes this
scenario?

A. Social engineering
B. Phishing
C. Spoofing
D. Hacking

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 10
A stakeholder works in a remote location and has not been replying to emails. The Internet service in that location is intermittent, and the stakeholder prefers to be
contacted by telephone. Which of the following artifacts should the project manager have prepared to avoid this situation?

A. Responsibility assignment matrix

B. Acceptable communication channels
C. Risk registry

D. Staff directory

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 11
After a release, the project sponsor received an escalation from an executive about the extension of the downtime after the scheduled window. Which of the
following should be added to the issue log?

A. Continuous integration
B. Rollback plan

C. Customer notification
D. Automated testing

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION 15

As a result of an approved change, the project manager updates the project plan with the newest project end date. Which of the following change control
processes should the project manager complete NEXT?

A. Document the request in the change control log.

B. Communicate the change deployment.

C. Conduct an impact assessment.

D. Implement the change.

Answer: C

Explanation:
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A visual that displays team progress was created for stand-up meetings. Which of the following BEST describes what is being represented on the visual?

A. Decision board
B. Whiteboard
C. Task board
D. Dashboard

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION 23
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